



*The Royal Society
of Edinburgh*

KNOWLEDGE MADE USEFUL

Energy Inquiry Committee

Meeting 2

Tuesday 25 April 2017

Present:

Sir Muir Russell (Chair)
Prof Gareth Harrison
Prof Gavin Little

Prof Karen Turner
Prof John Underhill
Prof Jan Webb

Craig Denham (Secretariat)
Holly Fleming (RSE)

Apologies were received from Prof Rebecca Lunn, Prof Simon Harley, Prof Stephen McArthur, and Prof Pete Smith.

The meeting opened at 1pm in the Kelvin Room of the Royal Society of Edinburgh.

1. Attendance was confirmed and apologies received.
2. The minute of the previous meeting was approved.
3. The consultation document, to be published at the launch of the Inquiry, was discussed.
4. The Committee discussed the postponement of the launch event due to the upcoming General Election. Thursday 15 June 2017 was agreed as the new date for the launch event.
5. The Committee agreed to the policies and procedures proposed for the project.
6. An update was given on fundraising efforts.
7. Potential areas of research that could be undertaken as part of the Inquiry were discussed.
8. It was agreed that the next meeting of the Committee would occur in May 2017.

Craig Denham

Inquiry Secretariat